

**AGENDA MAY 30, 2019 Crestview Elementary School Site Council
MEETING (2-year commitment)**

Name	Title	Years of service	Present
Libba Sager	Principal	17-18	X
OPEN	CVES Certified Staff Member	18-19 and 19-20	
Natalie Knight	CVES Certified Staff Member - Recorder	18-19-19-20	X
Christine Rodgers	CVES Certified Staff Member - Chair	17-18 and 18-19	X
Jodie Dalby	Classified Staff Member	17-18 and 18-19	
Tandi Smallwood	Classified Staff Member	18-19 and 19-20	X
Erica Sherwood	Parent Representative	18-19 and 19-20	X
Michelle Severson	Parent Representative	18-19 and 19-20	
Traci McDowall	Parent Representative	17-18 and 18-19	
Tom O'Bayley	Parent Representative	17-18 and 18-19	
Patricia Hettinger	Parent Representative	17-18 and 18-19	X (Zoom)
Karen Shores	Parent Representative	18-19 and 19-20	X
Kristina Derksen	Parent Representative	18-19 and 19-20	

Agenda for MAY 30, 2019 Meeting

1. Welcome - (Christine)
2. Review minutes from previous site council. Approval of last meeting's minutes (March 7, 2019). Brought to motion by Christine Rodgers. Seconded by Natalie Knight.
3. Recognize incoming and outgoing members - (Christine)
 - a. Going off: highlighted in yellow - 1 staff member (chair) 1 classified and 3 parents
 1. The question was brought of whether a must be filled by parents or can a seat be filled by a community representative. Tandi was asked to be a community representative for the 19/20 school year.
 - b. Nominations and voting will happen in October.
 - c. Three meetings will be in October, March, and May for the 19-20 school year
4. PBIS - (Christine)
 1. Shamrock positive acknowledgement update

CVH have met the school goal of 500 shamrocks school-wide. Several classes have met goal of 60 shamrocks. This new incentive is going well. All adults in the building got shamrocks to hand out: teachers, classified, bus drivers, kitchen, custodians, **Cobi Smallwood**

1. etc.
2. Karen Shores mentioned incorporating shamrocks into the 21st Century Afterschool Program for the 19/20 school year.
5. Student Performance - (Christine)
 1. SLGG1: The goal for DIBELS was for only 50% of our students to be in red. In January, we were at 58%. There is not comparable data due to high number of absences. It still shows us at 58%. 10% of the student population was lost.
 2. SLGG2 - The second goal was to decrease major referrals by 20%. The school was at 810. Written major referrals then decreased to 549, making it a 33% decrease, meaning they more than met their goal.
6. Instructional Support –

Reading Adoption - National Geographic's Reach for Reading: For the 19/20 school year, there will a new reading adoption. The curriculum was out on display for staff and parents.

 1. AVID Foundation training for all staff. All staff are working on becoming certified in AVID.
 2. AVID team training in San Diego. 5 members of staff will be sent to the San Diego in order to be able to teach the staff.
7. Culture and Climate -
 1. Focus on Bully:

The school has seen improvement in bullying this year. There will continue to be a focus on bullying.

 - There are many different curriculums that cover this topic.
 - Next school year, there will be a 30 minute a day community time in each classroom.
 - Bully prevention will be a major focus of assemblies.
 2. Skills camp evolving

The school budget is unable to keep both skills camp and TOSA. For next year, the TOSA will be in charge of Skills Camp. Sandi Battles will no longer be our TOSA, making that position open. It will no longer be called "skills camp." Students will be pulled to do lessons and will be a support for kids.
8. Communication
 1. Monthly school family newsletter - last Friday of the month (Libba)
 2. Parent Group: This group has been working with the air quality.
 - The parent group had a company come in Friday and Saturday. Boilers were turned in on Saturday. They tested for 6 days. Reports will go straight to the parent group in 6-10 days.
9. Family Events

2018-2019

 1. Math and Science (2.21.19)
 2. Read Across America and Read-a-thon (3.1.19)
 3. Art Show/Auction and Dinner (3.14.19): Feedback was that the table linens added to a fun ambiance.
 4. Free Dinner and Bingo Night (had 1 and may have more) – Ms. Sager expressed the desire to have free dinner to make the evening more accessible.
 5. Build-a-Book: The items for this craft were already purchased, but with the change in conferences they were unable to be offered. Build-a-book will be included for conferences next school year.
 6. 2019-2020

7. Leadership Teams and staff will determine:
 - Next year there will be a family and events leadership team. They will help decisions about events and will be in charge of delegating.
8. Boosters - Talent Show
 - Feedback was that this was a very fun event.
 - There were a variety of talents and a wide age range.
 - One piece of feedback was that this event took place during softball/baseball season, making it difficult for students to participate.
10. Tom Moore Memorial Award for Volunteer: This is an honor that is awarded to a volunteer. Ms. Sager asked for teacher's nominations, and then she picked the recipient. We will have on/off years with WHS/WMS to choose the nominee. The nominee will be announced later.
11. Any new business:
 - Next year students will have art and music as specials. Music will be taught by WHS/WMS teacher Tim Chase. This may only be for a year. Art will be taught by Leelah Sears.
 - Mr. Reese will teach both Middle School and Elementary PE.
12. Closure/Questions -
13. Next meeting date - 2019-2020: May be last week in October. Will decide when get closer.

Meeting adjourned at 5:11 p.m.